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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:26 AM

To: Elaine Ngu; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Check MV -SJX5141Z DOA: 04/12/2019
Dear Elain,

The market value for SJX 51417 is $18K — $19K(est) as at Dec 2019.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

From: Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 2:38 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Check MV -5)X5141Z DOA: 04/12/2019

Dear Veron
Please assist to check the market value at the time of loss.

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Elaine Ngu
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2540 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | elaine_ngu®sg.msig-asia.com

2016 Insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

™ flv]o]in]
amember of [[UETAE] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any

il



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 2:38 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Check MV -SJX5141Z DOA: 04/12/2019
Attachments: File-20191210-122641 (5).pdf

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

L]

MSIG W

2016 Insurer Claims Team cof the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us

o f1¥]olin

A member of BURTAAY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending

person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents




NRIC/Passport
/Company Cert
No.:

Owner ID Type:
Owner Name:

Registered
Address:

Mailing Address:
Birth Date:

Land Transport Authority

Enauire Vehicle Registration Details
Owner Particulars

$8209926C

Singapore NRIC
TAN MENG HUI (CHEN MINGHUI)

49 HINDHEDE WALK #07-12 SINGAPORE 587976

08 Apr 1982

Vehicle Particulars

Vehicle No.:

Previous Vehicle
No.:

Effective Date of
Ownership:

Original Regn Date:

Registration Date:

Year of
Manufacture:

Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Scheme:

Vehicle
Attachment 1:

Vehicle
Attachment 2:

Vehicle
Attachment 3:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Secondary Colour:

Passenger
Capacity:

Chassis No.:
Engine No.:

Engine Capacity
/Power Rating:

Maximum Power
Output:

Propellant:

SIX5141Z

23 Dec 2011

21 Jun 2010
21 Jun 2010

2010

Passenger Motor Car

With Sun Roof

B.M.W.
3181 2.0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAS/D SR DRL
Black

4

WBAPF72070A793856
A4331719N46B20BZ

1995cc/ -

100.0 kW (134 bhp)

Petrol



Max Unladen
Weight:

Maximum Laden
Weight:

Open Market
Value:

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility
Expiry Date:

Minimum PARF
Benefit:

No. of Transfers:
U Label No.:
COE No.:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Registration
Category:

Quota Premium
(QP) / Prevailing
Quota Premium:

Actual QP Paid:
QP (Regn Cat):

OPC Cash Rebate
Eligibility:

QP during COE
Bidding Exercise:

Additional
Registration Fee
Rate:

Actual ARF Paid:

Vehicle Lifespan
Expiry Date:

CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission:
NOx Emission:

PM Emission;

Message:

1390 kg

1910kg

$27,315.00
Yes

20 Jun 2020

$13,657.00

1

1123846032
2010060107000188R
20 Jun 2020

E - Open Category

B - Car (1601cc & above)

$39,002.00/ -
$39,002.00
$38,000.00

No

$39,002.00

100.00 %

$27,315.00

No Lifespan

COE rebate, if applicable, will be based on the QP of $38,000.00. This is the lower of
QP from Category E and the corresponding Category B in the same tender exercise.
To renew the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium payable is that of Category B.

1$k - 19k



12/31/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $20,950 N.A 11-Jun-2010 1,995 cc 168,000 km Luxury Available

100% Stock, Well Maintained And Treated,

Posted: 28-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - N.A 11-Jun-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD
(New 10-yr COE)

Full Loan Available At $980 Monthly. Interest From 3.18% Bank Loan And In House Loan Available. Trade In Welcome.

Posted: 28-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - N.A 11-Jun-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD
(New 10-yr COE)

Consignment Code: A269. Flexible And Attractive Loan Available To Choose From. Trade In Available For Your Car! No Hidden Costs. For
Further Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contact Us.

Posted: 20-Oct-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318}, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

Sell with Quotz: Get $3,000 more than Trade-In
Trading-in? Receive $3,000 mare when you sell your car with sgCarMart Quotz, Get your Free Valuation Today.

FREE VALUATION

Find out more!

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $62,888 $6,280 /yr 31-May-2010 1,995 cc 104,986 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

We Are The COE Specialist. No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owners With Low Mileage Clocked, Car In Very Good Condition, PML Unit, P
Full Loan Available! 100% Approval. Trade In Welcome, Bank Loan Available. Please Call Our Friendly Salesman For An Appointment At.. L FREMRIAD

Posted: 27-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $98,998 $19,780 fyr 31-May-2010 1,995 cc 132,117 km Luxury Available
(New 5-yr COE)

Drive With Assurance! Option For 5/10 COE Warranty Till 1/2021, Genuine And Transparent! Bank/In House Loan Up To 80% Loan.
Monthly $868, All Our Quality Car Is Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! STA Inspection No Repair Needed! Go...

CarQuotz Singapore
Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - N.A 31-May-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD

View To Believe! Can Buy To Renew 5 Years COE Option. Premium 1 Year Warranty By Reputable Warranty Workshop! Agent Unit.
Accident Free With No Repairs Needed, Well Maintained Inside Out. Low Mileage. Extremely Powerful When On Sports Mode For A Smal..,

Posted: 10-Nov-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof . N.A 14-May-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD
(New 10-yr COE)

Immediate Ownership Transfer Upon Collection Of Car! Cheaper Than Renting A Car And Taking Public Transportation! Low Genuine
Mileage, No Repair Needed, Drive Away With A Peace Of Mind. Full Loan Available, Welcomed Trade In! Hurry Call Now For Viewing!

Quan Feng Motors (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318], BMW, 318}, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - N.A 29-Apr-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD

Posted; 25-Oct-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 brmw 318/, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $62,000 $6,190 /yr 14-Apr-2010 1,995 cc 108,000 km Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

Immaculate Mineral Grey 318i For Sale! Beige Seats To Contrast With. Excellent Interior And Exterior Condition. Low Mileage Clocked.
Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced With Reputable BMW Specialist With Available Records, BMW's Flagship, Evergreen 3 Series, 80...

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Dec-2019  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof - N.A 30-Mar-2010 1,995 cc - Luxury SOLD
(New 10-yr COE)

Le Motor Enterprise
Posted: 06-Dec-2015  Tags: 2010 BMW 318i, 2010 bmw 318i, BMW 318i, bmw 318i, BMW, 318i, Used BMW

Compare BMW 3 Series 318i Sunroof $19,777 N.A 26-Mar-2010 1,995 cc 112,800 km Luxury Available

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=BMW&MMO=318i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&0RD=RG D_DESC 2/3



